
EmilyLutz

From: Jennifer Lawrie
Sent: Wednesday, 7February 202411:47am
To: LorieFioze; Jillene Bellchamber-Glazier
Cc: Emily Lutz
Subject: FW: MoK: DEIfacilitator & Secord monument

FYI. Wewilladdthistotheconsent agenda.  

JenniferLawrie, CMO
Manager ofLegislative Services/Clerk
519-396-3468x7111
Municipal Administration Centre
1475Concession 5, RR #5
Kincardine, Ontario N2Z2X6

Theinformationcontainedinthismessageisintendedfortheperson(s) namedaboveandmaynotbeotherwisedistributed, copied, ordisclosed. The
messagemaycontainprivileged, confidential, orpersonal informationwhichissubjecttotheprovisionsoftheMunicipalFreedomofInformationand
ProtectionandPrivacyAct. Ifyouhavereceivedthismessageinerror, pleasenotifythesenderimmediatelyanddeletethemessagewithoutretaininga
copy. Thankyou.  

From: ChristinaWahi <
Sent: Tuesday, February6, 20247:09PM
To: JenniferLawrie <jlawrie@kincardine.ca>  
Subject: MoK: DEIfacilitator & Secordmonument

To
Jennifer Lawrie - Manager ofLegislative Services/Clerk

Municipality ofKincardine

jlawrie@kincardine.ca

From

Christina Wahi
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Sub: MoK: DEIfacilitator & Secordmonument

ThedecisiontoenlistqualifiedDEIfacilitatorsfordiscussionssurrounding theSecordMonument
exemplifiesaforward-thinkingcommitment tocultivatingacommunity thatnotonlyvaluesbutactively
promotesequity, diversity, andinclusion. DeputyMayorAndreaClarkeastutelyunderscores thatthis
dialogueextendsbeyondthemereexaminationofthemonument itself, penetratingtheverycore
principlesofjusticeandrepresentation. Bybringinginexternalconsultantswell-versedinequity,  
diversity, andinclusion, themunicipality isnotonlyrecognizingbutactivelyrespondingtotheimperative
forspecializedguidanceinnavigatingconversationsofsuchcomplexity.  

Clarke'semphasisonpublicengagementnotonlyunderscorestheimportanceofdiverseperspectives
butalsoemphasizes theneedtocreatesafeandrespectfulspacesforindividualstosharetheirlived
experiences. Thisinclusivityextendsbeyondthevisiblemarkersofdiversity, embracingvariousfacets
suchasrace, gender, sexualorientation, andaccessibility. Itisatestamenttotheacknowledgment that
trueprogressrequiresamultifacetedapproachthatconsiderstheuniquechallengesandperspectives
ofallcommunitymembers.  

CouncillorMikeHinchberger'sevolutioninperspective, spurredbyagenuinerecognitionof
misrepresentation andthedynamicsofsocialmedia, servesasapoignantreminderofthenecessityfor
nuancedandinformeddecision-makinginourever-evolvingsociety. Hiswillingnesstoreevaluateand
adaptunderscores theimportanceofcontinuous learningandgrowth, reflectingacommitment to
fosteringanenvironmentwherediverseperspectivescanshapecollectiveunderstanding.  

Themotion'sapprovalsignifiesasignificantstridetowardfosteringacommunity thatismoreinclusive
andjust. Itunderscores themunicipality'sacknowledgment ofthecrucialroleexpertfacilitationplays
notonlyinguidingdiscussionsbutalsoinformulatingpoliciesandproceduresthatgenuinelymirrorthe
diverseneedsandaspirationsofallresidents. Thisdemonstratesacommitment tocreatingan
environment whereeveryvoiceisheardandvalued.  

Inessence, thetruemeasureofacommunity'sprogressisfoundinitscollectivecommitment to
amplifying thevoicesthathavetraditionallybeenoverlookedandbreakingdownbarrierstoachieve
genuineequalityandjustice. Thisapprovalreflectsasharedunderstanding thatinclusivityisnotjusta
loftyidealbutapracticalnecessity forbuildingastronger, fairer, andmoreharmoniouscommunity.  

Sincerely,  
ChristinaWahi
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